
1

Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

From: Di Paola Luisa <L.DiPaola@unicampus.it>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2015 12:17 AM

To: Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

Subject: R: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear dr. Ruby, 

I'm interested in continuing the participation in the Editorial Board 

 

Best regards 

 

Luisa Di Paola 

Assistant Professor 

Faculty of Engineering 

Università Campus Biomedico 

via Alvaro del Portillo 

00128 - Roma (Italy) 

 

++39 06 22541 9634 

________________________________________ 

Da: Physical Chemistry & Biophysics [editor.jpcb@omicsinc.com] 

Inviato: venerdì 18 settembre 2015 15.12 

A: Di Paola Luisa 

Oggetto: Editorial Board Confirmation 

 

Dear Dr. Luisa Di Paola, 

 

Warm Greetings from our Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics<http://www.omicsonline.org/physical-chemistry-

biophysics.php> 

 

Hope you are doing well 

 

It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as an 

Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal. 

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of 

the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw 

their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”. 

 

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours. 

 

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards. 

 

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 

 

Thank you very much for your constant support 

 

Best Regards 

Ruby Catherine 

Editorial Assistant 



2

Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics 

 

IL TUO AUTOGRAFO VALE 5X1000. Sostieni la ricerca dell'UNIVERSITA' CAMPUS BIO-MEDICO DI ROMA Codice Fiscale: 

97087620585 – Una scelta importante che non ti costa nulla! 

 

 

________________________________ 

Le informazioni contenute in questo messaggio di posta elettronica e in ogni eventuale documento allegato sono 

riservate, potrebbero essere coperte dal segreto professionale e possono essere utilizzate esclusivamente dai destinatari 

autentici del messaggio. Se ricevete questa mail per errore siete pregati di comunicarlo tempestivamente al mittente 

con un messaggio di risposta e, a seguire, di distruggere ogni copia della mail ricevuta per errore e del vostro stesso 

messaggio di risposta, se esso replica parti del messaggio originale. 

Vi informiamo inoltre che la nostra Istituzione compie ogni sforzo per proteggere dai virus informatici la propria rete e i 

propri sistemi; pertanto essa non si assume alcuna responsabilità in ordine alla presente mail e a possibili virus con essa 

trasferiti. 

 

Grazie. 

 

 

***************** 

 

The information contained in this e-mail and in any file attached to it is confidential and may be privileged for the sole 

use of the designated addressee. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 

replying to this email and by deleting from your computer both this message and your own reply, if it contains parts of 

the original message. We inform you that our Institution puts in place every effort to keep our network and information 

system free from viruses and consequently we reject any responsibility for any computer virus which might be 

transferred by means of this e-mail. 

 

Thank you. 


